From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:
Bec:

Allen, Meredith
5/15/2014 5:34:55 PM

pva@cpuc.ca.gov (pva@cpuc.ca.gov)

Subject: Access to Premises

Peter,

Below is the tariff language.

Please let me know if you need more information.

Thanks,
Meredith

Electric Rule 16.A.11 — Service Extensions (but applies generally)

http://www.pge.com/tariffs/tm2/pdf/ELEC RULES 16.pdf

ACCESS TO APPLICANT'S PREMISES. PG&E shall at all times
have the right

to enter and leave Applicant's Premises for any purpose connected
with the

furnishing of electric service (meter reading, inspection, testing,
routine repairs,

replacement, maintenance, vegetation management, emergency
work, etc.) and

the exercise of any and all rights secured to it by law, or under
PG&E's tariff

schedules. These rights include, but are not limited to,

a. The use of a PG&E-approved locking device, if Applicant desires
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to prevent
unauthorized access to PG&E's facilities;

b. Safe and ready access for PG&E personnel free from unrestrained
animals;

c¢. Unobstructed ready access for PG&E's vehicles and equipment to
install,

remove, repair, or maintain its facilities; and

d. Removal of any and all of its property installed on Applicant's
Premises after

the termination of service.

Gas Rule 16.A.10 — Gas Service Extensions (but applies generally)

http://www.pge.com/tariffs/tm2/pdf/GAS RULES 16.pdf

ACCESS TO APPLICANT'S PREMISES. PG&E shall at all
times have the right

to enter and leave Applicant's Premises for any purpose connected
with the

furnishing of gas service (meter reading, inspection, testing, routine
repairs,

replacement, maintenance, emergency work, etc.) and the exercise of
any and

all rights secured to it by law, or under PG&E's tariff schedules.
These rights

include, but are not limited to:
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The use of a PG&E-approved locking device, if Applicant desires to
prevent

unauthorized access to PG&E's facilities.

b. Safe and ready access for PG&E personnel, free from unrestrained
animals.

¢. Unobstructed ready access for PG&E's vehicles and equipment to
install,

remove, repair or maintain its facilities.

d. Removal of any and all of its property installed on Applicant's
Premises after

the termination of service.

SB GT&S 0277430



